
Allen Matkins 

Via Email/US Postal 

April 30, 2008 

The Honorable City Council of the City of Los 
Angeles 
C/0 Office of the City Clerk 
Room 395, City Hall 
201 N. Spring Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Attn: Barbara Greaves, Legislative Assistant 

Re: Council File No. 08-0454 4: ~ \ 

Dear Honorable Council Members: 

Allen Matkins Leek Gamble Mallory & Natsis LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
515 South Figueroa, 9111 Floor 1 Los Angeles, CA 90071"3309 
Telephone: 213.622.55551 Facsimile: 213.620.8816 
www.allenmatkins.com 

Michael Gonzales 
E"mail: mgonzales@allenmatkins.com 
Direct Dial: 213.955.5578 File Number: H3229-004/LA794187.01 

The above referenced Council File was set for hearing at the Council's Planning Land Use 
and Management Committee ("PLUM") for May 6, 2008 because the April 29, 2008 PLUM 
meeting was canceled. Pursuant to Los Angeles Municipal Code ("LAMC") Section 17.06.A.5 and 
other applicable sections of the LAMC, the Applicant in the above referenced Council File, hereby 
requests a continuance to the PLUM Committee hearing of May 13, 2008. The Applicant also 
requests an extension oftime to permit a Council hearing on May 27, 0 , with a final date 
Council to act on May 28, 2008. 

MG 

cc: Mr. Justin Barth (via email only) 
Ms. Kristin Montet Lonner (via email only) 
Jerold B. Neuman, Esq. (via email only) 

Michael Gonzales 

Los Angeles I Orange County I San Diego I Century City I San Francisco I Del Mar Heights j Walnut Creek 


